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MUMBAI PORT TRUST MUMBAI PORT TRUST 
Port House, CiVIL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
Shoorji Vallabhdas Marg. 
Ballard Estate, 
Mumbai 400 001 
Tel. No. 6656 4531 00 00 
Fax No.22616804 

No.CE.A/1-1/ 233 
2DEC 2021 

To 
i. The Chairman, All Major Ports, 

2. The Managing Director, IPA. 

Sub: Intimation on debarment of M/s Saharsh Enterprises, 
for a period of 3 years from participating in the future 

tenders of Mumbai Port Trust - Reg. 

This is to inform you that M/s Saharsh Enterprises, 72, Chatubhuj 
C.H.S, Sector 21, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai -.410 210 (sales@sharsh.co) has 
been debarred for a period ol 3 years w.e.i. O1.03.2021 from participating in 

future tenders of Mumbai Port Trust. The copy of letter dated 01.03.2021 
issued to the firm is enclosed herewith for favour of inlormation. 

Sol- 

(N.G. Mirajkar) 
CHIEF ENGINEER DA: As above. 

Copy to the Secretary 
Copy to the Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer, 

Copy to the Administrative Officer, Civil Engineering Department. Copy to file in CE-D4-3, CE.T.67/2020

Dy. Chief Engieer (GWSD) 



MUMBAI PORT TRUST 

Port House, 
Shoori Vallabhdas Marg, 
Ballard Estate, 
Mumbail - 400 001 

Tel. No.6656 4031 
Fax No. 22616804 

MUMBAI PORT TRUST 
TaruilHuikntAHT. CIVIL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT THRTS, 

Ta-400 001. 
p-T-6656 4031 
C. 22616804 

No. CE.T.67/2020/6 2sy 
Date: 0 1 KAR 2021 

0, WITHOUT PREJUDISE 
M/s Saharsh Enterprises 
72, Chaturbhuj C.H.S., Sector 21, 
Kharghar, Navi Mumbai-410210 

sales@saharsh.co 
Dear Sir, 

S Lopos 

s3/11 

Sub: Tender No E 67/2020 Provision of Container Cabins for Terminal facilities at Green gate, BPX. 

Ref: i. This office pre-acceptance letter No. CE.T. T 67/2020/3856 dated 
3.11.2020 
ii. This office letter No. CE.T. T 67/2020/5237 dated 15.01.2021. 
ii. Your letter No. Nil received on 28.01.2021 

The subject work amounting to Rs. 18,24,687.39 was awarded to you vide this office 
Pre-acceptance letter No. CE T 67/2020/3856 dated 03.11.2020 with a completion period of 
2 (Two) months (including monsoon) from the date of release of site. You were requested to 

make payment of Initial Security Deposit amounting to Rs.42,000/- and Additional Security 
Deposit amounting to Rs.73,000/- as required under Clause No-6.2 of General conditions of 
Contract (GCC) within mandatory 21 days of receipt of acceptance letter. 

2. However, you have failed to deposit the required amount within the stipulated period. 
Instead vide your E-mail & letter dated 03.12.2020 you have stated that you are employing
less than 10 employees in the fim hence as per applicable norms, ESIC and PF are not 
applicable to your firm. This office vide letter No. CET 67/2020/5237 dated 04.01.2021
Communicated to you that as per clause No 6.14 of GCC, Bidder has to ensure compliance 
with statues and regulations and as per Sr No. 6 of work order read with clause No 7 of GCC, 
Contractor is required to comply with the provisions of ESIC and EPF and requested to pay 

SD&ASD within 7days of receipt of letter. 

Your reply under reference ll above intorming your regret to go ahead with the given 

rms and conditions regarding Employees Provident Fund (EPF) & ESIC to this office letter 
3. 

ter 
O CE.T.67/2020/5237 dated 15.01.2021 is contrary to the provisions of the tender. 



In view of above, it is hereby informed that the subject tender is terminated in terms 4. 
lause No. 6.3, 9.1& 32 of General Conditions of Contract for failure to perform obligation under the Contract. 

Your firm is hereby debarred from participating in all future MbPT Contract for 3 years 5 
from taking up any MbPT works/contracts in terms of Clause No. 9.3 of General conditions of 
Contract (GCC) and intimation of the same will be forwarded to CPP Portal and other 
Government Organisations. 

CHIEF ENGINEER 

Copy to Traffic Manager, The tender for the subject work will be re-invited 

Copy to FA&CAO for information and to note that, while re-inviting tender for the subject 

work, similar work Criteria will be changed to "Any completed Civil Engineering works", 

for better participation although the work is of specialized in nature. (A previous 

criterion was "Any completed supply and Installation of customised cabins".) 

Copy to Asstt. Executive Engineer, Docks. 

CHIEF ENGINEER 
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